Clement & Murphy

April 4, 2025

By Electronic Filing

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Grande Communications Networks, LLC v. UMG Recordings, Inc., No. 24-967
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing on behalf of the respondents in the above-referenced case to request an
extension of time of 30 days, to and including May 9, 2025, for the filing of a brief in opposition
to certiorari in case number 24-967. The current due date for the brief in opposition is April 9,
2025.

Undersigned counsel was recently retained on behalf of the respondents in this matter and
requires additional time to prepare an adequate opposition to the petition. In addition,
undersigned counsel has a significant number of intervening obligations before the current due
date. Those include a petition for writ of certiorari in Hertz Corp. v. Wells Fargo Bank, No.
24A706 (U.S.) (April 4, 2025); responses to objections to a report and recommendation of the
bankruptcy court in In re Wesco Aircraft Holdings Inc., No. 4:25-cv-202 (S.D. Tex.) (April 7,
2025); and ongoing proceedings in Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale & Dorr LLP v. Executive
Office of the President, No. 1:25-cv-917 (D.D.C.).

Counsel for the petitioner has consented to this extension request.

Sincerely,

N N—
Paul D. Clement

Counsel for Respondents UMG Recordings,
Inc. et al.

cc: Counsel for Petitioner
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